



Noor Alawi

Objective

To acquire a challenging career with a reputed company utilizing the opportunity to offer proven and developing skills within the company. Obtain a position that will provide me the ability to apply my experience to a growing industry

Educational Qualification

- Bachelor of Management and Marketing
(Ahlia University Bahrain -July 2019)
- Secondary School
(Al Wafa Secondary School Commercial -2015)

Working Experience

- Sales Admin Officer – Omega Paints & Chemical Industries
(March 2020 – March 2021)
- Trainee Marketing Coordinator- Midal Cables Ltd
(Oct 2018 – Nov2018)
- Trainee HR Assistant - Midal Cables Ltd
(Aug 2015 – Sep 2015)

Certification & Courses

- A9eel at School project 2013
- GCC Girls Guide Forum in Kuwait-Oct 2016
- Building Relationship for Success in Sales
- Work Ethics
- Customer Service
- Workplace Safety

Projects

- **Capnor**-Provide service of delivering high quality gifts in elegant floral wrapping for customers.
Personal project done part time since August 2016
- **Frozen Bites**-Provides healthy fruit based Ice cream.
Live project won the best marketing strategy at entrepreneurship course April 2019

Personal Details

CPR No: 970503202

Passport No: 2856907

Date of Birth: 13/05/1997

Nationality : Bahraini

Address : Villa-680, Road-4324,
Block – 743, Sanad, Bahrain

Skills

- Leadership
- Team work
- Communicative
- Time management
- Sociability
- Creativity
- The ability to teach & learn
- Responsibility
- Self-motivation
- Event organizing

Languages

English

Arabic